KagAl )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors
February 13, 2020
2:00 PM

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of the Agenda
3. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes from the January 9, 2020 Board Meeting

4. Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items
a. Policy: A citizen shall state his/hier name and address and may speak only one time, for
no more than three (3) minutes. This time may not be given to another citizen to extend
their time. During this time, you will be making statements, without discussion from the
Board, but you are welcome to make an appointment with the Building Official or Board
Chair to discuss your comments further. (Approved by KABA Board on November 9,
2017)

5. Business
a. Inter-local Agreement (amendment)
b. Capital Outlay / Capital Improvements
¢. Office Security (discussion)

6. Financial and Building Reports
a. Bank Reconciliation Reports
b. Financial Reports
¢. Building Report
d. Permit Lists

7. Board Member Comments
Staff Member Comments
9. Adjournment

o



Minutes
From
January 9, 2020
KABA Board of Directors
Meeting



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOO, MI
January 09, 2020

Alternate Chairperson, Randy Thompson called the regular meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
(KABA) Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M. at the KABA offices, 2322 Nazareth Road.

Present: Randy Thompson, Alternate Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Sherine Miller, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township
Scott Hess, Representative from Pine Grove Township

Chester Emmons, Secretary / Representative from City of Parchment
Denise Barrons, At Large Ex-Officio Board /
d ownship

Absent: Lysanne Harma, Representative from Ri /

Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; KABA Attorng 4 eger, and Office

Coordinator/Recording Secretary, Penny Cassidy. / //
%

Approval of Agenda — Mr. Alwine requested to move exltem 5. e, 2020 Engage t Letter/Legal Counse! as
item f. under 6. Financial and Building Reports and |/ }/ace 5. e. with Contractedflﬁ%ector Appointment. A
motion was made by Ms. Miller to approve the agenda /% th adjustments, seco Vo

K K
carried with a vote of 4-0. W %/%/%
Approval of Consent Agenda - A mo//{r\%s;made by Mr.”Heéss to approve the Minutes from the

December 12, 2019 Board Meeting as preseni %/{etonded by M&.F /Miller, and carried with a vote of 4-0.
W // %//

Citizen Comments — There were no citizen c‘@// ment/

/ //
BUSINESS: // ///// ///’%%/ % //%/ v

5. a. KABA Office Purchase (u r. ne pio ded an date to the Board Members of
purchasmg of the office d\ﬁ/ m KABA/ S off|C|aIIy closed on the real estate transfer,

L

5. b. Int M/L q % r iterated on the discussion from the September
12, 2019}/3 9 //;/ /%é//ﬁ’{” h I /(”jc%cal Agr ﬁd/m nt//r gar%lng moving back the deadline for the Budget
(Item 3 ¢ /,//% 5). Mr. AI //// & Mr. /&%/ will m ef 1o create the revision before February 13", 2020
Board Me&tj 1hg // /
L A N
/

5.¢. 2020 Bu t Amendmenté/’Mr Alwiry -2 uggested to medify the 2020 Budget to allocate for some

improvements to I@gﬁ ice dwelhng/ _ Mr. Hess motioned to amend the Budget by adding a Capital
Improvement (Assetz/[g/s econded by %r ~Emmons. and carried with a vote of 4-0.

5.d. Holiday Schedule//4M Mﬁ%otloned to add Christmas Eve as a_pajd holiday and to continue with
é/”’f/f/fél’f oliday, seconded by Mr. Emmons, and carried with a vote of 4-0,

Mr. Krueger exited the meeting at approximately 2:30 and returned to the meeting at approximately
2:32pm.

5. e. Contracted Inspector Appointment - Mr, Alwine requested the Board to appoint a contracted
building inspector. Mr. Hess motioned to appoint Scott Turner as a contracted_building inspector, seconded
by Ms. Miller, and carried with a vote 4-0.

5. f. Conflict of Interest (annual) — This is an annual item in which the Board Members acknowledge the
policy. Acknowledgement documents were distributed to Board Members for signature.

Mr. Krueger excused himself from the remainder of the meeting.



6
. F_
ac in
C an
Posoun ci
ted ts Wa' S
, th ith tat
e C e
rec cu me
on we nt
cilia re sa
tio not nd
ns in Re
wi cl p
ill bude ort
iSbn th Ms
urse:ja \E’a;:kC:ssid
i .
to m n
th ent ced
e S t
Bo we ha
ard e t th
M not er
em a ec
be vail onci
rs fi abl ilia
ar e, Otio
revi nc ns f
iew e st or t
m pri
ts a
a,.er‘/

6
Er'lf' 2
g 0
€n age 20
a m E
ement nga
en Le ge
tt rf en
er Fol t
au reis er
thor E /L
oriz deric
e e al
M rle C
r !H 4]
LAl ud un
wi ins
Inegthns‘:;“la
0 si Bo res
n sésosented
co P i
nd .C n th
ed' M e
b 5 Bo.
M: Mill ard
r e M
“He rm ce
ss oti tin
rriEdaD t w
8] a
Wi ro st
vot 20
e
4
-0

KA
be BA
in Bo
att ard
e
ndanl::lemb
m er
ore Co
. m
m
en
ts
=M
;
. Em
m
on
s
a
oai
gIZEd .
or
m.
issin
gs
0
m
an
y m
ee
tin
as
wi
ill t
ry
to

KA
Ca BA
th ssid Sta
e yi ff
20 in C
19 for om
fin med m
anci th ent
cial e B 5 —
aud oar M
. d r.
' prepogtﬁclawi“e
y Si Ins pro
ie u vid
gfri ran ed
ed ce a
Cr. Audn u
a nup
ndalllt. resi?ge o
S t
and he
M Pin
arc e
h Gr
26th0Ve
& To
27mWn
shi
are Ip
th wed
e di
da n
tes g b
Schal‘n
ed - M
uled s.
fo
r

Th
ere
W
as
no
fu
rth
er
bu
sin
ess
and
th
e
m
eting
w.
as
adi
jou
rne
d
at
A
op
Sroxim
ate
ly
2
40
PM

A

¥ a
=]

Dra
Al -
pproe:
ed:
-
ary132
i 020
// |
N %// |
. /// |
. // //
% y
2
Q@
@
4

5

4

X\\\\\\
&

_

.
.

/’/

/%////////

///////

///////'/ %
/%

&

.

%

/
@
%

_

.

&5

-

“



Inter-Local Agreement



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
www.kaba-mi.org
2322 Nazareth Road, Kalamazoo, MI 49048
Phone: 269-216-9511 Fax: 269-250-9078

1

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

The KABA board is seeking an amendment to the current deadlines for budget proposals
to allow KABA and the building official to obtain information related to insurance
premiums and other related costs which normally occur in September. Below are
highlighted proposed date changes to the language of the Interlocal Agreement of 2018
which added Richland. Note that the “Joint Budget Meeting” provisions which follow
allow for emergency meeting to allow for Local Units to come to an agreement outside
the KABA board. It is important that we stick to the deadline of December 1 because I
cannot imagine having enough time in the month of December to rectify this if we put the

ultimate date and later.

3. Budget.

On or before October 1 (Previously September 1) of each calendar year, the KABA
Board shall prepare a proposed budget of estimated expenses covering the period of the next
fiscal year of KABA, together with anticipated revenues during said period, and shall submit the
same to the Clerk of each participating Local Unit for the review of each of the governing bodies

of said Local Units.

The governing body of each Local Unit shall either approve or disapprove said budget on

or before December 1 (Previously November 1) of each year. If such proposed budget is not



approved by all Local Units on or before December 1 (Previously November 1) as
provided herein, a representative of the governing body of each participating Local Unit, who is
not then on the KABA Board, and the KABA Board shall meet jointly (hereinafter the “Joint
Budget Meeting”) for the purpose of attempting to develop a budget acceptable to all Local Units
which shall be submitted for approval by each Local Unit. If the budget resulting from the Joint
Budget Meeting is approved by less than all of the Local Units, but by more than fifty percent
(50%) of the Local Units, then it shall become the approved budget and all units shall be
bound. If the budget is not approved by more than fifty percent (50%) of the Local Units by
December 30", the prior years’ budget shall, on the following January 1, become and be deemed
the “Default Approved Budget” for the next fiscal year, and KABA shall be dissolved at the end
of the next fiscal year unless at least two (2) Local Units that voted in favor of the budget shall
vote to remain as members of KABA. In the event that at least two (2) Local Units vote to
remain members of KABA as provided for above, those Local Units who do not vote in favor of
remaining in KABA and those Local Units who voted against the budget, shall be deemed to
have voluntarily withdrawn from KABA, effective as of the end of the next fiscal year. Eac
Local Unit, upon being notified that KABA has an approved budget, shall thereupon each be
liable to contribute its proportionate share of said budget which is not covered by fees collected
by KABA. Such proportionate share shall be determined by the ratio of the dollar value of
permits administered by KABA, issued by each participating Local Unit to the total dollar value
of permits, administered by KABA, issued in all participating Local Units for the fiscal year

preceding that covered by said budget.



After the budget has been approved or is deemed approved as provided for above, each
Local Unit shall pay to the Treasurer of KABA, at the beginning of each quarter, their allocated

portions of such budget.



Capital Outlay / Capital
Improvements

Per Steve / Siegdfied Crandall:

o KABA's Chart of Accounts has #1900 - Capital Assets (Asset Account)

and #7920 Capital Outlay (Expense Account)
o These accounts have activity — see attached reports

« For budget purposes: add amount to #7920 Capital Outlay

o When funds are paid to vendor for improvement: expense is
allocated to #7920 Capital Outlay

» For a dwelling improvement to be classed to Capital Asset #1900, it
must be $2,000 or greater (adds value to dwelling)

» At month-end/year-end, amounts in #7920 Capital Outlay will be re-
allocated to #1900 ~ Capital Assets



| abegd

IV1OL

00°r6'88T 00'5¥6'88%
00'S¥6'882 00°'£¥6'882 syassy |euden - 0psl [0
Q0°Er5'88T 00'008'0F slossy [euded - 0osL Bulemp 8010 Jo @seyoand 1003 o) 1z BLOZ/ELIZ] |BUINOT |BJ3UBD
00°Evr'ave 00°000' 0%} -11Mds- Buiemp a0yo Jo aseyound pioosl 0] F¥EA 6L0Z/ELEL |eusnor |esauasy
00EFF'80L 09'289'81- uonea.daq PeJeNWNIYY - 0091 siasse [elded jo |esodsip pue ssusdxy uonenaidaq £ L0z [ewibuo 192100 o, 9203y LLOZALETL [BUNOr [eJauas
a9'0el L2 00°8¥9'0L asuadxg uonesolay - 0664 sjuawanoidun Jo 1500 aziepded 0 ZLary 91.0Z/LETL |eUINOf |eJ3uss)
0928%'95 09'28b'95 (1ms16ay) pueH uo yseD - Lol £81 910Z/50/0L [BUINO[ [EJBUSS
s)jessy [euded - 0061
adueeg unowy nds owaw awepN wnN ayeqy adh)

suonosesuel] IV
Hodayyand Juno29y
Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewejey|

siseq [eniooy
0zivLiL0
WdzZiL



L abeg

TWLOL

9L7188'C
9.°/€2°C feing teydes - 0z6L [€1OL
oo”oomno_u. slessy (endes . 0061 Bunamp a0 Jo sseysund piosal o] 142 6LOZ/ICLIZL [BUINO |BISUIS)
9L°/88cy N slawnsuad / BunioayD - 0Zoi 53502 Buisop g Juswied umoQ UL uonaeQ 3D JBYseD 6L02/21IZL FR/YD
Aenno 1ended - 0Z6.L
nowy ndg oW aweN wny ayeq adh)

suolnoesuely [y
Hoday 2Ny JUNnosdy
Ajuoyiny Bulpjing ealy cozewe|ey|

siseg [enJooy
0Z/PLLO

Nd €131



Financial and Building
Reports



| abedq

69°0L6'6

6v°¥96'6-

000
67 ¥96°6-

81'628'61

00°¥26'S"
00'v26'G-

8166.2°62

o0z’ LepzL-

87'69.'8e
890EZ'IS-

8€'002'8¢

0z ‘1¢ uep

asuejeg Buipuz
suonoesuel | mopN [e10]

SwId) ¢ - SHPaID pue sysodag
swajl G - sjuawfed pue sy
suonoesuURL] MaN

0202/1€/10 Jo se asuefeq 1sisibay
suoIoeSURI]| PaJeSouU [e10L

SWwayl L1 - sjuawied pue syaay9
suonoesues) paseaoun

soueleg paieals
SUOIDBSURI] PIIES]D [2I0L
Sway Lg - sPpaIn pue spsodag

swa)| g6 - spuswhed pue syoayn
SUOIIESUERI] PaJedl)

asuejeg BuluuibBag

Alewiwing uoneIjIouUoIaYy

Auoyiny Buiping ealy oozeweey

0202/LE/10 Buipug pouad ‘N9 skewinsuoy f Bunjdayd - 0zoL

02/L0/20
v g8



¥ 4o | abeg

BC PG vE-

50°€09-

ar

M 02/20/Z0-80/1L0 1BNIBL LZ6¥ 0Z0ZI9L/LD 30aUD-1wd IIg
YT PYB'EE- brole r 9B L-XXKK-XXHH-XKKK pleBIseN - N30 0Z87 0ZOZ/9LAL0 Ho8UD-wd g
08'/ZE'EE- 00'08L I3 (mairay ueld + suoiiosdsul Wnid 6 / Y9SN @) 0Z/ZL/L0-90/L0  SAIS dsu| panciddy 21815/59ABH UoIng 6L8F DZOZ/9L/L0 MOdUD-Wd Iig
08°2¥5'26- 00°000°L-  p (WD) @ry 3 3 6202 3 (S58IS UBLLOL) WDy 699G - MIIADY UBld ubisag % Bupseuibug puowpay SZ6F 0ZOZ/9LILD H3UD-IWd g
08'4P5'1LE- 00'00L'L- {suonoadsu| zz) GZ/ZL/1L0-90/10 noog Bnog ZZ8F OZTOZ/9L/L0 M29UD-jwd 119
08'ZbY'08- 00°00Z'L- (suonoadsu guinld Z1L / Yosn g1) 02/24/10-80/10 SIS dWpBUDIEYL Aue 8Z6% 0TOT/OL/L0 M29UD-wd g
08'2pT'62- 22°896'e~ | 0Z/62/20-L0/20 Pl2IyS sng ssou enig 9L6F 0Z0Z/GL/LD H0BUD-Wd g
£0'642'62- 000VE- M 202206 LINd 8 286-20-613d PUrysy wawdinby samod p ume Bwsuaslg SLBY OZOZ/OL/LD AIBUD
£0'6E0'ST- vZ64 8 0Z/6Z/Z0"L0/Z0 seoinBg 2lgnday ZL6t 0Z0Z/90/L0 3O3UD-1Wd g
6LE8B'YT- 09'PYl- M {02/50/1.0 SiAn lIodhed Nasin 01B¥ OZ0Z/RO/LD  ¥oeud Aupgen
6L'6¥R'YE- 00'0SL- M {02/S0/1L0 Sin) (10ihed a1seg HOV 0Z0Z/80/10 %939 Aipger
6L°669'PZ- 00'05E- M (suonoadsu| /) 0zZ/50/10-Z0/L0 yoopped noag £LBF 0ZOZ/0/LD 09UD-1ud Iiig
BL'BPE'YZ- LL G M ¥'§'H Buipsas 0Z0Z vavy oIseg HOV 0Z0Z/80/L0 28U Alnger]
8¥'6/8'¢2- 00564~ * (suonoadsu| | 1) 61/1E/ZL-0S/TL Wovg Gnog L1567 0Z0Z/S0/L0 284D~ 1wd g
8V ¥BE'ET- LEEPS- M {DZ/S0/L0 S/ (1934ed 1Se-lealD HOV 0Z0Z/80/10 eaud Annger]
LZTYR'ET- 000EL' L A {suonoedsu| quInid & / UISIN ¥} 0Z/S0/L0-Z0/L0 B (SUSIOadsUl quinid § / 49BN 6} 6L/LEZL-08/Z) SIVNIBS JWLRYDIEY L A ] ¥L6F OZOZ/A0/L0 HOSUD- WL g
FAATNT L N A {0Z/50/1L0 SinA) l1ouked L¥E Wiod - (Syl) AnsessL yjoyded  SdLJT 0Z02/A0/L0  OBUD AINgeI
LE'BOY'6L- £6EE8'Y M (02150110 M) 10uked 821A83 |[0MAed $HOOEROND HOV 020Z/£07L0  oeuD Aunger
PE9E9'ZL- 00'SZL- M (aB=IIA UD) T6S-E0-6LIAIK - Punyey “oul 'Bueo?) » BunesH JeogaiN 806 0Z0Z/20/10 HsuD
PELLS'ZL- P GLb S (8z'98€) abes|i % (¢ 68) BUOU - IUBWSSINGUIDY o 18BUDIW ‘BuImYy L08F 0Z02/20/10 o840
00'920'ZL- §2°0£5- A (ze'sa¥) sfieann @ (£1'GE) BUOUd - JUsWesInquisy v usydaig 'Aoy 606F 0Z0Z/Z0/L0 pettVe]
S2'60S'LL- 000/l p (12/80/10-0Z/60/10) WenUOD Hoddng |enuuy Wby L 906k 0ZOZ/ZO/L0 HOSUD- WA g
SZT'SEL's-  REEEL- 8 61/1£/Z1-10/20 aBea|Iy - JuswesInquizy W Auusq ‘Apissen S06F 6L0ZALEZ) potlte)
ZZ'102'6 65l M 02/6L/LO-BLIDT/TL WWog JBLBYD LOBY 6LOT/LEZ)L MOBUD-Wd JIIg
6Z'9v0's-  £9°508- 8 6LITTRLEZILL ABiau3 siawnsucy) T06F GLOZ/E/ZL WoRUD- WU (1E
29°0PL ' 00'S0t 7 (sucioadsu) 6) 61/62/2L-£2/21 noog Bnog £06F BLOZ/LE/ZL H0BUD-1Wd 119
99'6EE'-  0OOBt- 3 sHLEZL-g0/2L (2) ¥s2ud Jeeg D06F BLOZILEZL Ho2YD-Iud |19
99'G58'c-  00'066- 8 {suonoadsu)| quInid ¥1 / YIS B) BL/BZ/ZL-ETTL SBOIMBY dINMBUMBYL AlB L ¥06F 610Z/LE/ZL %09UD-Wd (Ig
99'698'c-  9g°9p- r Jzydess Ainp Aaesy HOHWBZ 869Y G10T/9Z/Z) MosUD- WS g
82'6.8'C 00'5LE- r (sucyoedsu /) 6L/ZZELOLZL J0CPpEY 100 968F 6L0T/ST/TL HPPUD- WG Mg
82°F0S'Z-  00°09E- M (suonoadsu| qunld + / Y9SN +) BL/ZZ/ZL-9L/ZL  SAIS dsu| perouddy slejg/sedeH ysing CB8Y 6L0Z/GTITL HOSUD- WG g
B ¥PL'T-  9T60L- M 6.0z 920 plougAmEBILRIN Jo 8IS 6E8F 6102/22/2L  A22UD Alligen
00'SEF’l- 00008 M (suonosdsu} quinid Z1 / Y9SIN 8) 6L/Z2/ZL-0Li2L SIVIBG dINABUDIEUL AlB), 168V 6 Smxmwmmv Wosyd-wd g
00°Ses-  00°SE- M ZL/LL -~ Bumoid [BAOWRY MOUS / PanK asiueq ¥88Y BLOT/BLIZL HORUD-ud g
00005 00005~ p (snocZ) BIGZ N 00L8 - maInsy ueld uBiseq 3 Buusouibug puowpsy  288b BLOZ/ELIZL HOBUD- Rud Iig

SUIa)! £6 - SJudwIied pue SYIIYD
SUO[IDBSURIL paied|)
8¢ 09z aouejeg Buluumbag
ajuejeg nowy |9 CWIDN aweN wnN ajeq adAg

0202/1£/10 Buipu3 pouad ‘ng stawnsuo) ; Bunyoayd - ozol
[1E}oQ UOnEIIdU0IdY

0Z/LOIZ0
Ruoyny Buipping ealy oozeweey

WV £¥°9



¥ jo z effieg

S6'CB9'L

00°'L0L IS r819+959 # gl Hsodag 0202iTLit0 usodag
G6'TES'L  00'BPFE  p usodsg 0ZOZ/EL/L0 usodsg
S6FFL'S  00'9Z6'L M usodag 0zZ0ZIELIL0 usodag
S6'912'c  00°'55T S LE£228669 # QI Hsodaq] 0Z0Z/EL/L0 usodag
S6'198'T  S6'LGL S usodsg 0Z0Z/EL/ L0 usodag
00'0£2T  00°S2L p 8vPB09E9 # Al ksodsq 0ZOZ/ELL0 usodaQ
00'S¥9'Z  00°'SHT 8 B9EYEFE9 # Al Hsoda 0Z0Z/0L/L0 usodag
00°00¢'Z  00°00L M BE120569 # QI Wsodaq aZoz/oLiLo usodag
0000E'Z  00°S0L M £25£2¢69 # QI HsodaQ 0Z0Z/60/10 usodag
00GBL'Z  00°0ZE * 868.1£69 # Al Usedag 0Z0Z/L0/1L0 usodag
00648't  00'0ST M 1579vE69 # Q1 usodag 0Z0TIL0/L0 Hsadag
00'5Z8'h  00°869 I wsodaq 0Z0Z/90/1.0 usodaq
00°Z£6 00°LSE S £59/9769 # QI Hsoda( 0Z0Z/90/10 ¥sodaQ
00°L89 0o0LL S 8ESTLTEO # Q) Wscdog 020Z/20/10 usodsQ
00°LLS 00'SZL 3 8¥8£5169 # gl scdeq 0Z0Z/E0/1L0 wscdag
00°g8E 00'092 7 ¥S2.2999 # QI ysedaq 610Z/0E/EL usodeg
00'9ZL 00°92L M £0580689 # QI Nsedaq SLOZ/0ETL usodag
SWIBY |G - SPpaLY pue spsodag
29°0£Z' 15~ 89°0ET' LS SIUBLARY PUE SHO3YT) [BI0 L
89°0€Z'LS- e LL- M sayonod Bugeunue! Japuiq Jolwsz 9EBY OTOZ/EZ/L0 394D~ Wd g
STELZ' 1%~ 00°0EL- S USIHIMIBAD BERSERHD wawdinb3 1amod g UMET BWSUIRIS SE6Y 0Z0Z/EZ/L0 ¥oaUD
SZ'E80'LS- 00°00Z- [ (suonzadsul 1) 0Z/61/L0-€1/10 Joopped #eas ZEBY OZOT/EZ/LD 084D~ 1ud g
SZ'€98'05 oF Lig- p 0Z/8EIC0-1L0/20 S0UBINSSY 8 UNS ¥E6Y OZ0Z/EZ/L0 H99UD-Wd (g
82'L15'05- LE'688- S 0Z0Z 924 souBInsu| DIAZ LE6Y 0ZOT/EZ/LO ORUD-ud (Ig
v'ZZY'BP- 0O'OOL'L-  p (suonoadsu| 2z} 02/61L/L.0-EL/10 noog Brog OE6¥ 0ZOZ/ET/L0 MoBuD-1wd liig
8'ZZS'Br- QOOSL'L  p (SuUORDSASUI GUINIG L1/ Y28IN TL) 0Z/6L/LO-EL/1L0 SNBG gNpaYaley L AL SE6F OZOZ/EZ/L0 ¥o8uD-wd (g
SY'TLE Lp 6TSOS'L- M 0Z0Z 994 198 £E6¥ 0ZOZ/EZ/L0 HOBYD-iWd g
6L°£08'S- 09'bFL- S {0Z6111.0 FinA) lakey NAasin 6Z6% 0ZOZ/ZZ/L0  %29UD ANiIgen
65°Z99'6h- 00’051~ I {02/61/10 Jipn) flosked dseqd YSH 0Z0Z/2Z/L0  %08yD Aungery
BSZLS'SP- LO'EYS- M {0z/61/10 IM) fauked 1sapleals HOV 0Z0Z/2Z/L0  #oayDd Auqer
9G°€OB'b- PO'GLPE- p {0Z/6171.0 3 tohed L6 Wiod - (SHl) Anseall Jodeq  Sd1d3 0ZCZ/ZI/L0  WoRUD Agery
YSrRP'Er- L0°60L'9-  p {0z/6L/10 i) losked 80IM8S |ICUABY SHOOEMOIND HOV QZ02/LZ/L0 o8y Aumaen]
LV'BLLIGE- 0004 M Le/ZL B L1 L - Bumold [BAOWEY MOUS { PINH 3siuag L26¥% OZOZ/OLILO HORUD-wd g
1¥'80L°58- 00'GEL- M BL/LE/ZL-L0/0L SIUBUBUIEN S34 183\BAID £Z6¥7 0ZOZ/2L/10 H98YD-Jwd I'g
L PRS'GE- L5 6¥L- p 0Z/LLIE0BLILO Qowsy swepy LLB¥ 020E/2L/10 YMI8UD-1wd I'g
08'vEY'GE- L9 48T M Jaidos) eqiyso ] [ERUBUILY BOUSWY JBRID) ¥Z6¥ OTOZ/OLILO HO2UT-Jwd i
6Z'LPL'SE- 00’009~ M (suooadsul 1) 0Z/ZLILO-90/L0 H20pped 025 9Z6Y 0ZOZ/AL/LQ osYD-iwd (g
sJueleg  nowy 4D oway swen wnan ajeq adfy

020Z/1£/10 Buipuz pouad ‘N ssswnsuog / Bundayd - 0zoL

I1B}3(] UOHEIJIDUOIDY

Auoyny Buipjing easry cozeiugey



¥ 40 ¢ obeg

sauejeqg pases|n

8L'6624'62 0Z L9P'EL-
0z Ler'ZL- 0T Ler'ZL- SUCHOBSURI] PAIED|D) RO
81'89.'8¢ S¥'682'8E supsID) pue susodaq [eo)
8v'89/'6C 00'9Z¥'L M usodaq QZOZ/1E/10 usodag
SFEVE'LE  00'6EC S ysoda(j 0z0z/1LE/10 usodeq
8v'p00'LE  €0'C 8 1salay| 0E0Z/LE/LD usodsg
SYLO0'LE 00DLZZ M ysodeq 020Z/2e/10 usodag
SFL6L'€Z 00988 M ysodeg 020Z/22/10 usodaq
SP'S56'22 000/ N 9918EZ0L # JI Nsodeg 0Z0Z/L2/10 usodaq
GF'582'Z2  Q0°59L S LS0B9Z0L # QI usodag 020Z/LE/\L0 wsodsq
Sr029'ze  00'SP M 0E6ZC0L # Al Ysadag 020214210 usedag
S¥'5.5'22  00°0L) I8 LIBBELGL # Ol IsadaQ 020Z/¥E/ L0 ysoda@
SP'SOV'ZZ  00°G9L IS §461L600L # Q| wsodag QC0e/ed/Lo usodag
SH°0¥2'ZTE 00D M~ MUl Jo o dajuud QoA ANk :9M0d 5 UMET BLISUISIS LE6¥ OZAZT/EZ/LD NoBYD
SYOPZEE  00'GL6 S 80LE5002 # Q| isadeq) 0ZOZ/ZZ/L0 ysodag
St'S9E'le  00'SZL r S000P00L # QI 31sodeq 0Z0Z/2Z/10 ysadsg
SY'OrL'lE  00'SL t 2809£002 # QI 31s0dsQ OZ0Z/ZT/L0 usodag
S¥'590°'Le 0SS 8 L L9Z9004 # QI usodag 0T0Z/EZIL0 usodag
SEOLO'LE 00D 3 ¥sodaq weug v uaydals Aoy /9E0£0d 0Z0Z/ZZ/L0 Hosuohed
5v°0L0°1Z 00°0 M wsodaq wang o 19U ‘BuIMY $OE0EAQ 0Z0T/TT/ 1O W}oayohed
SOl 000 S wsedaq w21 W Auvad ‘ApsseD §960€0Q 0Z0Z/ZZ/10 yoayshed
S¥0L0'LT 000 S wsode(] wanQ Tuu3 1sied 99E0€Ad 0Z0Z/22/1L0 Hozuohe
SY0L0'LZ o0'988's  p Hsodag 0Z0zZ/LZ/10 usodag
SEPZL'Pl 009S6T A Hsodag 0Z0Z/LZ/LO nsodag
SPeel'll 0SZL0't A usodaq) 0Z02/12/10 nsodag
SE'§SL'0L 00'SLE M ysodaq 0ZOZ/LZ/10 usodag
G5'084'6  00'L5L 8 69ZE/669 # Ol HsadaQ 0Z0Z/LZIL0 ysodag
$6'6Z8'6  00°0%L M ZEPSBEEG # Gl Nsodeq) 0Z0Z/LE/L0 ysodag
S8'E8¥'6  00'SZL M £VS 12668 # Q) isodaq 0Z0Z/LZ/L0 ysadag
S6'99€'6  0O0'SZL IS ¥LB68669 # Qi sodag 0Z0Z/LZ/L0 ysodag
SBEVZ'E  0O'SZL IS £¥51L2669 # A1 Hsodaq 0Z0Z/LZIL0 ysodaq
S6'8LLE 0012 I8 usodeg 0Z0Z/12/10 ysodag
S6'Z60'5  0U'9GL s 2£5/286¢ # Qi ysodaq 0ZOZ/LLILO ysodag
S6°LY6'8 000k r BTSZE6 # QI Nsodaq DZ0ZILLILD ysodaq
S6'LEB'E 00'0.T r ¥LZECLES # QI Wsodaq) 0Z0Z/5L/10 ysodaq
SE'L9S'8  OO'ELL r 189LEL69 # QI usodaQ 0ZOZ/SHILD ysodaq
$6'88€'s  00'669 r L£205969 # QI Hsodaq 0Z0Z/rLiL0 usodag
duejeg wnowy 115 QLU awey wnp ajeq adfi]

0202/1£/10 Butpu3a poudd ‘N9 ssewnsuo) ; Bupjoayd - 0zok
11€}3Qg UOREI|IDU0ITY
Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewejey)

02/L0Z0
NV £p 8



¥ Jo v abieg

asuejeg Buipuy

690166 69 6vE'8Z-
6V ¥96'6- &Y 06’6 suocRoBsSURI| MBN [E10]
00’0 000 supsls) pue suscdeq [g10l
coo 00’0 ysodag oeuq W Auvad ‘ApisseD 89E0EAA 0ZOZ/S0/Z0 yoeyoieg
000 000 usodag] yauig U3 s 0LE0800 0202/50/20 ¥o3yoheg
0o0 000 ysodaq 1waug v usydels “fod  12£080A 0Z02/50/20 oBYOAEY
000 000 ysodaq e o [SBYDIN "BUIMY §BE0ECA 0Z0T/S0/Z0 soayofed
SWd) § - SPPID pue spsedag
Bb'FOB'8- &Y vS5's- sjuaWABd PUB SHoBYD 8101
B¥¥O5'6-  09'tFL- (0z/Z0/Z0 3/AN) llcifed nasia 6¥6F OE0T/S0/Z0
88'6L8'6- 00°0SL- (0z/20/20 2/M) Hiouked oiseg HOY 0Z20Z/50/20
82'699'6-  pGSPS {0zZreniz0 3/ tiouked Isapealy MDY 0Z0Z/50/20
SEPZLE- L LeF'T- {02Z1Z0/Z0 M) I103fed b¥6 Wiod - (Syi} Anseaut Jo1dsa  $dld43 0202/50/20  198uD Allger
6L'ER9'T  6L'E99'e {02r20/Z0 i) llufed QOIMSE (10)ABd SHOCFHOMND HOV CZ0ZA0/Z0  Ho34D Alligen
SwsY § - sjuawded pue syo9yH
SUOIIESURI| MaN
81'548'61  0Z'GRE'8L- 020Z/LE/10 JO Se avueeg Jaisibay
00'¥Z6'S- 00'vEs's- SuONIRSURI ] paJesoun (810
00'¥Z6°S-  00'+Z6'S- SJUBWARY PUB $3DBYD) [BIC),
00'¥ZR'S-  Z¥les- 0Z0¢ uer PloyuHAAUEBIYOIN JO B1eiS 8Pl 0Z0Z/LE/10  ¥oO8UD Aunger
85°Z0T'6- 0009 VIB A ELLE B I0I0ING N B0SZ - MAIASY URld SIS dsu| panouddy sreig/seder using LPSt OZOZAOL/L0 HORYD-Iuid i
BSTYL'S-  09'9bl- pa) g uaaUb - S{aqe| I8%NoNS suuc 4 ssauisng LeIBusiy 1s9An LpBb 0ZOZ/QT/LQ Mo8UD-jwd |Iig
86'S65'F-  98'PSI- 0Z/e1/20-0¢/10 WO Jsleyd 8P 0Z0Z/0C/1L] Ho8YD-Id g
00'LYB'P-  00°082- (sucnaadsy| §) 0Z/9Z/10-0/10 A20pped B0IS Sver 0C0C/0%/1Q MOByD-iwd liig
00°L8S'- 00006~ {suonoadsu| quinig g / yoa 1) 0Z/92/L0-0Z/L0 SIDINBG dHEuDIeY ) Als 9b6b OZOZ/0E/10 MHO[YD-wud 119
00'L69'E-  00'006" (84 §1) oZrveiio-1o/10 (2) 188l Jeag 0¥6Y 0Z02Z/0E/10 A294D-1uid g
0G'LeL'2-  0C'osL'L- (smairsy Ueld € + suonoadsu| 0Z) 0Z/92/10-0Z/L0 noog Bhog €v6F 0Z0Z/0E/L0 AH29UD-1Wd g
00 LFS' L~ 00°9LP L- (1LZ/v1/Z0-0Z/51L/20} Shid 01d '@ 8uIlUQ sbuByox3 'sseulsng G9g SO0 |BNULY Wby "1 ¥#6% 0Z0Z/0E/1L0 23UD-1ud g
00'see 00'SLL- {paoues qol) LZL-/0-6LiNd - punjay UGiva)0ld 8115 pidey 6£6¥ 0202/€Z/10 38y
000kt~ 00°0LL- 9/5-90-613d purjey 23293 Jelseg sonig S16% 0Z0Z/0L/L0 ¥934D
Sway LL - E...@Ehmﬂ PUe SY23ydH
SUOIJJBSUEIL] PaJes|oun
soueleg  Junowy A3 owapy awreN wny 3jeq adAL

0Z0Z/)¢/10 Bulpu3g pouiad ‘ng ssewnsuog  Buyaeyd - 0zoL

[leya@ uonelIduoIY

Auoyiny Buipping ealy oozeuwieey

0ziLorRo
WV o8



1 aeq

00'52

00'ge

00'se
00'se

aouejeq

junouwly

asuejeg Buipuz
020Z/1¢/10 jo se souejeg JaysiBoy

Foue|eg palesD
asuejeg Buiuubeg

30 aweN wnN

ajeq adA)

0Z02/1.£/10 Buipu3g pouaq ‘N9 s1ewnsuo) f sbuiaes - zzol
[lej2g UOHEIIoU0IY
Auoyny Buipjing ealy oozewe|ey

0Z/L0/20
WY g8



| aieg

000 ¥S'158'08-
¥l 2/8°08- ¥1°¢/8'08-
[AR™ A
P49 FASS
9t'5./8'08- 9r'G28'08-
9¥'6./8'08~ 9¥'5.8°08-
vL'Z/8'08 0902
¥L'zi8'08 090¢
0902 090¢
0902 0902
0902 0902
¥Glcg'og

asueeg JunowYy

415

asuefeg Guipug
suonoesuel ] MaN |2101
sSppaI) pue susodaq g0l

0202/90/20 ysodsq
way [ - s)paIY pue spsodaq

SJUSWAB PUB SY29y7 |E101
0202/90/20

wayl | - Sjusulied pue syasyn
SUONIBSURI] MaN

Jaysues)

0Z0Z/LE/L0 Jo se aoue|eg JaisiBay
a2uE|Eg paLean
SuQIOESURI] pPRIes|D [eloL
sppalny pue spsedaq |eyol
020Z/L£/10 ysodaqy
way [ - sj|pald pue sysodag

SUCIIESURI] PAIEI])
asuejeg Buuuibag

aweN

wnN

ayeq adA)

0Z0Z/1€/10 Buipug pouad “ueg ajuedtap / Bunjosyy - 00l

llelaQ UonelIdouoIaY

Auoyiny Buiping ealy oozeweey

0Z/40/20
WY L8



| abeyq

68'Pr5 oL
68 v6v 1L
orcig0e
5088
00°050°2
00°0E8'L
000£8°L
00°0Z2
00021
00021
0005
0Z ‘1§ uer

asuejeg Buipus
SuOIlIBSUERL] MON |20
way | - sppas) pue spsodag
SWIaY ) - SJU3WARY PUE SY2aY%)
SuQ|IoBSURI] MAN
0Z0zZ/1e/10 J0 Se dduejeg iapsiBay
SUOIJJBSURI] Paleajouf [BI0L

Swiayl 6 - SHPaJH pue sysodag
SuoHoBSURI] paJesoun

aouejeg paJea|)
suonoesuel| pales|s 18101

swa)l Z - s)pald pue sysodaq
suopoeSURL] paJealD)
asuejeg Buluuibag

0202/1.€/L0 Bulpu3 poliad ‘LGNS / Bundayy - 0504

Arewiwung uone|jiouosay

Auoyiny Buipjing ealy cozeweley

0Z/L0/20
v Zr-8



Zjo | abey

Py iLE- 0Z/2Z/O-6LIETT) ABiauz S1IBWNSUGD  $00S 0Z0Z/90/20  %22uD- hud g
LrreEe- sadewny (Z) uo JuIep SAREUaAald QU] 'sB0IAIBG [BDIUBYDSW PAIY  LOOS 0Z20Z/90/Z0 98UD- 1wd g
L& 66~ {Le°g¢) auoud ® (09'+9v) abeay - Wawasinquiay v usydelg Aoy #LOS 0202/90/20 #3UD
PrA {£8'68) auoud % (0v"GG) abeay - swasinquiay H ISBeYAW ‘Bumly  £10S 0Z0Z/90/20 39940
00059 (suopoadsu| €1) 02/1€/L0-22/L0  SAJS dsuj pancuddy aleigssedeH yoing €005 020Z/90/20  %08UD- Id Iig
05ZLL- (Bulueaysay 5z} 02/16/L0-10/10 9 {dDZ | + SIJ LL) 02/LE/1L0-52/10 (2 1salid Jeag  Z00S 020Z/90/20 %98UD- hud g
00001 1- {suonaadsul usaw L1 / qunid L1) 02/1€/1L0-L2/L0 S9MIBS dW/IBUSIRUL AlB) OLOS (020Z/90/20 H28UD-Wd Iig
007062}~ (suonaadsu| §2) 02/1£/10-£2/L0 neog Broa  G00s 0Z0Z/90/20  322uD- uid Iig
SWiall ¢} - SludWAed pue syaayn
SUORDBSURL] MON
000502 020Z/15/10 J0 se asueleq Ja)sifay
00'0ES'L SUCIDESUER)| paJESoUn jelol
00'0£8°L sipaLg pue sysodag [ejol
oo'sze £989150L # QI Nsodag 0202/1L8/10 usodaqQ
00'sEL S6E¥EF0L # Q1 HsodaQ 0Z0Z/LE/LD usodaq
ooszl ¥ES99¥0L # Q1 HsodaQ 0202/L.8/10 usodaq
00GLL SEEZLPOL # Q| UsodaQ 0202/0€/10 ysodagQ
0006 SEEZIP0L # QI hsodag 0202/0£/10 usodag
00°06¥ £196¥E0L # Q) ¥sodeq 0Z02/62/1L0 usodag
00°5Z¢ £2628E0. # Q| ¥sodaq 0Z0Z/62/10 ysodsQ
000LL L088¥504 # Q1 ¥sodaqQ 0202/62/10 usodag
0065 ¥0LL£02 # QI Hsodaq 020zZ/62/10 usodag
SWagE 6 - SHPAID pue syisodag
sSuonoesuel] palesjoun
00022 soueleq paiesld
00°0LL SUOIOESUER]| palea|] |Bjel
000LL sSHpRID pue sysodaq 1810y,
00'szl r §¥820E0L # (I NsodsQ 020%/82/10 usodaq
00'SY I8 96¥6620L # QI Nsodag 0Z0Z/82/ 10 nsodag
sway g - supa1D pue shsoadag
suonIesued] pasear)
0070S aaueeg Buinuibag
asueleg  unowy 4|0 owapy aweN whny ajeq adA)

020Z/1£/10 Buipu3 pouad ‘1gWs / Bunyoays - osoL
lle}ag UoREI|IdSUoIY

Kuoyiny Buip|ing ealy oozeweey

02/20120
WY 918



Z jo g afiey

68 ¥F5'9Z douejeg Buipug
68 ¥6 bL SUDHIBSUEI | MBN [BI0L
9'548°08 sjpalD pue sysodaq B0

'6/8'08 UNCIDY SMUEDISIY PIsO|) - JJsuel | spund 0202/20/20 Jajsuel|

wa | - SPpa4g pue spsodeq

£L5°08E'9- SIUBWARY pue S¥08YD) [B10]

6L°¢t Jaded 01 .9¢€ (1} aNg-eH  L0OS 0202/90/20 y22yDd-ud g

S1°G 02/62/20-10/20 SE0IMBS Janday 5005 0Z0Z/9/E0  N9BUD- Jwd g

0L vgL- $H00Y 3oBYD 2p0D () I2UNog 2pOg [euonewssiul - 901 9005 020Z/90/20 22yd-wd g

00'00Z- LLO-LO-0ZING - PUnyay [eslueyoa ¥g8 L 10S 0202/90/20 HI3YoD

00’00z ZLO-LO-0ZINd - Punjay [EDIUBYOBN WRD ZLOG OZ0Z/90/Z0 d8UD

00°00g- (suonoadsu| 9) 0Z/LE/LO-L2/10 HO0PPEd NOOS 6005 0202/90/20 ¥98UD-1wid g
soueleg Junowy 1|9 owep

awen

020zZ/1£/10 Bulpu3g pouad ‘LGNS / Bunjaayd - 0501
[leja Uuolleliouoday
Ajloyiny Buipjing ealy oozewe|ey

wny aseq adf]

02120120
Wv ov:8



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

9:25 AM
0210720 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January 2020
Jan 20 Jan 19 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 11,072.00 7,747.00 42.9%
4015 - Special Permits 385.00 605.00 -36.4%
4020 - Electrical Permits 11,610.00 5,620.00 106.6%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 10,641.00 6,780.60 56.9%
4040 - Plumbing Permits 4,276.00 2,262.00 89.0%
4090 - Ordinance Enforcement 0.00 495.00 -100.0%
4100 - Zoning Administration 2,005.00 1,236.25 62.2%
4800 - Investment Income 23.63 768 207.7%
Total Income 40,012.63 24,753.53 61.6%
Expense
6010 - Advertising and Marketing 0.00 15.88 -100.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses
6501 - Salary - Building Official 4,062.64 4,375.00 -7.1%
6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 3,250.00 3,500.00 7.1%
6505 - Wages - Administrative 4,307.00 4,409.61 «2.3%
6510 - Payroll Taxes 1,368.44 133285 27%
6511 - LTD/STD / AD&D / Life 371.48 370.22 0.3%
6512 - 401A (KABA) 1,091.28 1,057.36 3.2%
6513 : Health Insurance 4,700.68 6,751.47 -30.4%
Total 6500 - Payroll Expenses 19,151.50 21,796.51 -12.1%
6700 - Insurance - General 889.29 692.68 28.4%
6800 - Legal Fees 0.00 1,420.00 -100.0%
6810 - Computer Support (External) 6,324.98 6,962.98 -9.2%
6820 - Accounting Services 14.00 183.58 -92.4%
7100 - Office Equipment 437.18 437.18 0.0%
7110 - Office Supplies 240.70 109.98 118.9%
7116 - Postage 0.00 165.00 -100.0%
7125 - Computer {(Hardware/Software) 3,557.60 2,091.70 70.1%
7130 - Resource Materials -108.25 17240 -163.4%
7400 - Rent/L.ease Expense 0.00 2,215.00 -100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 0.00 208.86 -100.0%
7450 - Malntenance & Repairs - Office 334.41 25.94 1,189.2%
7500 - Utilities 314.44 35995 -12.6%
7580 - Trash Removal 90.39 38.88 132.5%
7600 - Security (Office) 44.89 44,99 0.0%
7610 - Telephone - Office 603.05 533.99 12.9%
7611 - Telephone - Cellular 125.18 60.24 107.8%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 4,600.00 2,025.00 127.2%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 6,145.00 2,160.00 184.5%
7713 - Contracted Plumbing Inspector 2,895.00 630.00 359.5%
7714 - Contracted Ord Enforcement 67.50 67.50 0.0%
7715 - Contracted Zoning Administrator 1,605.00 665.00 141.4%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 920.00 853.18 7.8%
7810 - Training Expense 0.00 55.00 -100.0%
7999 - Misc Expense 0.00 -110.28 100.0%
Total Expense 48,250.96 43,881.14 10.0%
Net Income -8,238.33 -19,127 .61 §6.9%




| abey

%695 8Z°698°01 L2216 ££°8¢2'8- WO 1N
%001 78698y ¥L'L88'Er 967052 '8t asuadx3 rejoL
%0°00L 8z0LL 8Z0LL- 000 asuadx3 ISIN - 6664
%0°00L- 0055 00'SS 000 asuadx3 Bulney . oLgL
%8'L 7899 8L'g58 00°026 awesinquiay abesy - 0032
%Lyl 00°0v6 00'599 00°509't Jojelisiulwpy Buluoz peloenuod - 5LLL
%00 000 0529 0549 WBLIAIOT PIO PJORIUOY - PLLL
%S '65E 00'592'T 0o'0e9 00°568'Z Jopadsu) Buiquinid payoenuo) - £1./2
%G ¥8lL 00'688'E 0x'o9L'e 00°G¥1'e Jojoadsu| [edURYIDW PBIORAUCY - TLLIL
%E Ll 006282 00°520' 00°009't 10303dSU| 122V PAJOBIUCS - LLLL
%8201 69 ¥2°09 81621 JenjR) - auoydaR) - LL9L
%6 T 90'69 66'SES S0E09 200 - suoydajay - 0492
%0°0 000 66'7Y 66 pP (@030) Aundas - 0092
%G'ZEL LG LS 89'8E 6ED6 leAQWIDY ySeaY, - 0SS
%Q'Z1- LG G GB'6GE PrvLe SaIuN - 0052
%E 681 2808 ¥68's% MWpeE My - sieday g aueUIUIRY - 0STL
%0"00L- 98'802- 95°80Z 000 1eAOWIBY MOUGTaIED UMET - OZFL
%0°00L- 00'SLEZ'Z- 00512 000 osuadxy aseajudy - 00P.L
%P E9L- ¢9'Lgz- or'ELL §T601- SIELIAE 30INOSHY - OLLL
%L '0L 066 L 0£160C 09°455'¢ (asemjjogaiempaieH) seindwog - sz1L
%0'00L- 00591~ 00°691 000 abeysog - 112
%6'8LL ZLost 86°601 0.°0v2 sa|ddng 2010 - 0LLL
%00 000 aL'iey L ey juawdinb3 sauiQ - 0042
%Y 26~ 85'651- 85°¢8l ool saonag Bununoasy - pzeg
%T 6" 00'BES- 86'206'0 26rZe'e {(lewsaxg) poddng 1endwoy) - 0189
%000 L 00'0ER'L- o00eZY'L 000 saed |ebaT - 009
%82 LY'96L 89'269 62'698 le1auag - 3dueunsu| - 0028
%L ZL- 10SYe's- 15'96L'L2 09'151'6) sasuadx3 [joihed - 00§9 1€30L
%P 08" 81050z Hiss'e 28°00.L'y BOURINSY| U3ILDH - £159
%Te ZBEE o8 260'L 82'160°L {vawil vior - 2159
%E'0 LA TT0.8 oFLLe a1/ Ay / QLS /AL - LLS9
RLE 65°5¢ Gg'zee’lL Prege’l saxe) |joafed - 0159
%E°Z- 19203~ L9'60F'F 00°202'Y aaflenswpy - sabem - 5059
%l L 00'0sz- 00°005°S 00'052'S Jojoadsu| Buipiing - Aiejes - cos9
Wb L S AR 00°5L8'Y ¥9290'F rerdiyQ Buipling - Aees - 1059
sasuadx3 |jo4fed - 0059
%0°001- 88'G1L- 88°Gl an'o Sunaysep pue Buisiuaapy - 0309
asuadxg
%9719 0L'8G2'S1 £GEGLYE £9'Z10°0Y WO 110,
%L 202 S6'Sl 892 £9'ET JWOoU| JUBULSAAU] - 009
%T29 5189, ST 9ET')L 00°500°C uogensuwpy buluoz - poLy
%0°001- 00°G6t- 00'56Y 000 WBWIHOJUT FIUBLIPIQ - 060F
%068 00¥10Z 00'29T'e 00'9L2'F sjwdd Buiquinyd - opor
%695 o0¥'098'e 09°08L'9 oo'tra'oL sjwad [edueyssy - 0£0F
%9'90L 00°066'S 00°029's 00°0L9°LL SHULID [edL303(T - 0ZOV
Yt 9g- 00'0Z2- 00509 00'588 spuuad |e2ads - 5Lop
%6'ZT¥ 00°6Ze's 002t 00°ZL0°LL
abueus % abueyo ¢ 6} uer 0% uer
QNON EN:CNﬂ SISEH |eMIddYy
uosuedwon Jea) Adld $$07 9 14oldd 0e/L0iz0
Anloyiny Burpping easy oozewejey) WV L£6



| abey

08°08%'2

%8'¥9

LOEZLZh-

£g£°gee'e- %89 WETL T ££°8ET°8- awoauy 13N
0Z'L5S5'109 %y 86 L0 260'6 96°05Z'8F %786 L0 L60'6Y 96'062'8¥ asuadx3 [ejoL
00°000' %00 000 oo %00 000 00°0 asuadx3 2SI - 6662
00°009'L %00 oo’ 000 %0'0 Q00 000 asuadxzx Bumureal - 019z
000FL'EL %088 0050 00'6Z6 %098 00'GR0°L 00°026 Juawesinquiay sbean - 0082
00'509°L 00°609'L Jojensiulupy Buiuoz pa1oenuos - SLLL
05°49 0§29 JUDWISI0IUT PIQ PIJORIUCY - FLLL
00°002'LE %L'GEL 00°PEL'E 00'468'Z %LGEL QOPEL'Z 006682 Joj0adsu) Buiquinid pagornguos - S1LLL
00°009'st %8991 00°689' 0e'srL'e %8901 00G89°E Q0'gtL'9 Joj2edsu [Eajueyday patoRnuOD - ZLIL
00°00%'cS %GGLE 00°¢86' D0°009'F %S 5L 00'686'c 00°009'f J030adsu] [EILRIIIT PIJORNUOY - LLLL
00°'000'01 %00 0a' 000 %0°0 0o'e 000 Jopsadsu) Buipning psjoenuo) - oLl
00'00Z'L %00 00'0 000 %0°0 000 Q00 lequialy pieog a1euIa)y BT - LOLL
00'G.8 %00 000 000 %00 000 Q00 sieaddy jo pieog Buipiing - 0022
00°008'L %5€8 0o'0sL 81'GZL %5°eg 00'051 816} Iepn|sD - auoydala) - 1192
00°008'9 %9801 00°05% G009 %9601 00°058 80209 a0y - suoydajal - 919,
88685 %0'001 66'PF 66" %0001 661 66t (e2130} funoeg - 0oL
00299 %L’ L6L [y AFA 6£°06 %EL61) STy 6206 [eaowsay Usell - 0551
00'vZH'e %L8L1 00592 P YIE %L 8LL 00'59T PERLE SN - 00SL
00'000'S %000t 00°0 L¥'¥EE %0001 060 L' pee 8310 - saeday W SIULUSIUIEWN - 0STL
Q0'v3r'e %070 oo'oRe 0o'n %070 00°'082 009 JEAQLUIDY MOUS/IED UMET - OZPL
00°086'92 %00 006122 00°0 %0°0 00°GLE'Z 000 asuadx3 aseajjuay - 00vL
0u'go0’ L %0001 000 SZ'601- %0001 00°0 52601 S|ELISRIY S24N0SIY - OS2
00'61Z'S %0°00L 000 D9°IS6'C %0001 000 09455’ (ssemyog/aiempaey) seindwo) - 6714
00°000'1 %00 006 000 %00 00°0 000 abeysod - L1l
00008’ %Z08 00°00E QL0¥2 %Z 08 00°00¢ 0L0¥2 sajrddng 20140 - 0L1LL
Z6'665'S %066 99'Lik 8L lEp %066 0% LbY 8l lck juawdinb3 2210 - 0012
00°2L8'EL %000} 0a'vL 00'¥L %0001 0¥l 0oL sasaag Bununcooy - pzge
9.°68Z°0L %E°SE 86'+£0'0 86°YZE'9 %E 56 26'450'9 86'+Ze'e {lewsagx3) poddng ssndwos - o189
00700002 %070 00022 000 %00 00'0zL 000 sa94 |eba] - poge
00%9'tl %0704 05128 62°688 %0°Z0L 08128 62688 [eIBUSE) - 3IURINSU] - 0029
$9°695'z28 %O'SL £9°05¢'5T 05151 6L %0'GL £9°095'6T 051516 sasuadx3 yosfed - 00S9 |E30L
8L18Z'FS %Z 96 T6/88'Y 29°00L'F %2 96 T6°/88'Y 89'00L't ddURINSU) WBVY - £159
¥6'E0Z'PL %666 19°260°L 8T°160°1 %666 L9°TEQ'L 8T'160'L (wavM) viov - 2159
POZrb'y %8001 T 0Le or'Lig %E00L 22'0Lg oF'LLE 31/ avav/als/art- LSS
8g'8.lL'al %Z'36 80'E6E'L ¥H'e9g't %Z 86 80'26E'L 298’ saxe], [joshed - 0159
ov'8ez'es %68 08'956'9 00°L0E'Y %L 'G9 09'95¢'9 00 L0E'Y aagess|unupy - sabepn - 5059
0000059 %0759 00'000's 00082’ %059 {0°000's 00052'S Jojoadsu; Burpying - Aiejeg - ¢o59
0o0sz'Le %069 00°052'9 9'TI0't %0'69 00°042'9 $9'290'y lerayo Butping - Aiejes - 1059
sasuadxy |joufed - pOs9
00°6L8 %00 000 600 %00 0uQ Q00 suondussgng g seng - 059
00°002 %00 00'52 000 %00 0052 0’0 $984 yued - 0029
000002 %00 00°00L 000 %0'0 00°00L Qo0 Bupssisew pue Buispasapy - 009
asuadx3y
00°Zeg'802 %L 0LL 00'PES'EE £9°ZL0'0¥ %1 0L 00'vES'9E £9ZL0'0r Awoou| 1210
oo'ocl %E 9T 00’0l £9'te %E'96T 000k £9'EE JWOZU| JUBSURSAA] - 005
00'500'2 00'500'Z uonensuwpy Buuoz - 0oLy
00°08L'€9 %ELLE 0oZYR'E 009.2'¥ WELLL o0ers's 00'9L2'Y spwIad Buiquinid - opor
00'+00'9LL %O0EL 00'i¥L'8 00 LFS'0L %9'0EL Q0'Lri's 00° 19’0l SHuliad [edveyde - 0£0¥
00°/98'0LL %6861 00°908"L 000LS'LL %5'85 1 0090¢'L 0o0Le'Ll SHULIAd |e0u)02|] - 0ZOF
00'926'L BT BLL 00'ezE 00'58S %T 6L opeze 00°G8E sjued [eeds - §10F
00'6Z2'0LE %E'99 00'904'0l 00°ZL0'L1 %E€'99 00°902'9L 00'2L0'13 spwiag Buipiing - wﬁwo:_
1e6ipng [enuuy 18Bpng Jo o, wbpng aiA 0z uer Jefipng Jo o, 1ebpng 0z uer
0Z0Z Aenuer SISBY [ENI2Y
i} 0Z/L0/20
aJuewlolI9d Jobpng ss07 9 Jjold

Auoyny Buipjing ealy oozewejey| WY S£°6



9:36 AM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

02/07/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 7, 2020
Feb 7, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash on Hand (Register) 300.00
1020 - Checking / Consumers CU 9,910.69
1022 - Savings / Consumers CU 25.00
1080 - Checking / SMBT 76,544.89
Total Checking/Savings 86,780.58
Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable 1,675.00
Total Accounts Receivable 1,575.00
Total Current Assets 88,355.58
Other Assets
1600 - Accumulated Depreciation -45,958.61
1900 - Capital Assets 288,943.00
Total Other Assets 242,984.39
TOTAL ASSETS 331,339.97
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 77.47
Total Accounts Payable 77.47
Credit Cards
2010 - CCU - Mastercard 16.93
Total Credit Cards 16.93
Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Notes Payable - SMBT 139,601.38
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2202 - State Withholding 3Q4§
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 364.52
2300 - Accounts Payables / ADJ 59.30
Total Other Current Liabilities 140,025.20
Total Current Liabilities 140,119.60
Total Liabilities 140,119.60
Equity
3010 - Net Position 216,597.53
Net Income -25,377.16
Total Equity 191,220.37
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 331,330.97

Page 1



KABAL)

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

BUILDING REPORT

January 2020 Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction

Mmoo W

Values

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 8

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $209,279
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 5

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $1,170,969

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 8

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $69,840

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

. Total KABA Revenue in January 2020 - $37,096 vs. Total KABA Revenue in January

2019 - $22,393. This is an increase of 65.7%.

Total Number of Permits Issued in January 2020 - 168 vs. Total Number of Permits
issued in January 2019 - 111. This is an increase of 51.4%.

Total KABA YTD Revenue in January 2020 - $37,096 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue in
January 2019 - $22,393. This is an increase of 65.7%.

. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2020 — 168 vs. Total Number of Permits

Issued this time in 2019 —111. This is an increase of 51.4%.

The January 2020 Revenue of $37,096 is 73.1% of the forecast for January YTD
2020 Revenue ($50,736).

The YTD 2020 Revenue of $37,096 is 6.1% of the forecast for the entire 2020
Projected Budget of $608,832.



Kalamazoo Area Building Autharity

2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

MONTH OF JANUARY 2020
JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 4 $ 891
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 17 $ 4,264
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 22 $ 5,586
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 5 $ 1,130
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 $ 110
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL COMSTOCK i 50 | $ 11,981
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 10 $ 3,970
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 19 $ 3,876
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 15 $ 1,992
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 13 $ 1,702
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 4 $ 220
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 $ 55
TOTAL KALAMAZOO | 62| $ 11,815
PARCHMENT BUILDING 0 $ -
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 1 $ 150
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 2 $ 226
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 0 $ -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 $ 165
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL PARCHMENT . il Sk 6| $ 541
PINE GROVE BUILDING 1 $ 246
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 2 $ 214
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 3 $ 425
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 0 $ -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 $ 55
TOTAL PINE GROVE : N ) 713 940
RICHLAND BUILDING 6 $ 5,611
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 13 $ 2,453
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 15 $ 2,471
RICHLAND PLUMBING 8 $ 1,229
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ B
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 $ 55
RICHLAND S 43|$ 11,819
TOTAL KABA 168 [$ 37,096
REVENUE REVENUE
JANUARY 2019 % PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 22,393 165.7%
PERMITS PERMITS
JANUARY 2019 % 2019 - YTD
111 151.4%




2019 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

YEAR TO DATE AS OF;: JANUARY 2020 j

JURISDICTION __|PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 4 $ 891
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 17 5 4,264
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 22 g 5,586
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 5 $ 1,130
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 $ 110
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ =

TOTAL COMSTOCK 50 $ 11,981
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 10 3,970
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 19 $ 3,876
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 15 $ 1,992
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 13 $ 1,702
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 4 $ 220
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER i $ 55

 TOTAL KALAMAZOO S 62 $ 11,815
PARCHMENT BUILDING 0 $ *
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 1 $ 150
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 2 $ 226
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 0 4 -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 4 165
PARCHMENT |  SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 =
TOTAL PARCHMENT | SR e ; 6 $ _541]
PINE GROVE BUILDING il 4 246
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 2 { 214
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 3 { 425
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 0 $ -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ &
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 1 $ 55
_TOTAL PINE GROVE. ol S Al 94(
RICHLAND BUILDING 6 5,611
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 13 2,453
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 15 2,471
RICHLAND PLUMBING 8 1,229
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 { -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 1 $ 55
RICHLAND e 43 Ly 11,819
STOTAL o T AYIDL 168 __ 37,096
REVENUE REVENUE 'REVENUE
YTD - JANUARY 2019 % 2019 - YTD H °£§gg B
$ 22,393 165.7% 73.1%
_ PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - JANUARY 2019 % 2019 - YTD
111 151.4%
2019 MONTHLY  [2019 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE
CUMULATIVE TOTALS TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
168 | $ 37,096 JAN
- $ = FEB
- $ - MAR
- $ - APRIL
- $ - MAY
a $ - JUNE
z $ - JULY
- $ - AUG
- s m SEPT
- $ - oCT
- $ - NOV
- $ - DEC
168 37,096 2019




sp1029y IV uonemdog

00'818°6¥¥'1$ aNJe A UOTIONIISUOT) TEI0 T,
00'8TL0TS  :pald 1e30], |4 SR JO JoquuniN
00°16%4 00'891°6¥ 0202/82/10 OTISONIQTOH NSYDAL  weq pue dugs apajsut 0] uOHEINE JOUU] MITIND +#09  610-£0-024d
00°0L1% 0070 0z0Z/0¢/160 NYIAIA 8 1TIAGOT AIVA uonippe pasde[[0o SuISIXS JO UOTI|OWS(] IS HI0Z N i#82  910-L0-07dd
00°0L18 00'0LY 6T 0Z0ZT/S1/10 OTINOA % IDAO[  pnjoui jeg y/s +zg xdde jo ysiuy wowoaseg ANOJ SYALNH 0952 010-20-0z9d
00001 000 0202/60/10 suonnjog 4319wy 3s9a1¢]  aued Jejos pajunow JooI mou g Sulj[essuf AA VITAOOM 1129 200-L0-029d
00001 000 0T0Z/82/10 e[0g SWOH 3mog  d Jad sa[Npow Ad PAIUNOW JooI 1 [[eISNI A ELIYASNS SPEC S10-90-029d
000L1$ 000 0Z0Z/¥2/10 swasdg Juswaseg s394y -dwnd dwms pue oIuIRIp J0OT QNS [[ISY]  HAY AMNMILLINVD 0265 F10-90-029d
00°9v€d 00°8SL°09 0Z02/22/10 OTT vomonnsuo) doysty  sueld dad jueanelssy 10} UOLIBINE JOLII] AAV SVIONOA €20v  Z10-90-02dd
00°L65'1H 00°L01°SHT 0Z0Z/91/10 SSWOH UIAPH U  JWoY Yieq §°Z ‘Paq { F'S £TOT AI0IS Z mAN AV RIVONTTO S1H¢ 600-90-024d
00°0$ 0070 0z0z/0L/10 IV HO JHSNAOL YHIMVHD  J AouednaoQ Jo a1eayiyls) onsst 01 Hudd  f ARIIVE ANVYED 0295 800-90-029d
000L1% 00'00€°8 0z0zZ/0L/10 SUJ SI0IENUOT, OOZEWITIES]  “JUIWASEQ Y] Ul WOOIYIeq [ /S 0§ MaN AOED NRIVANVIN 2162 £00790-024d
00°02$ 00°€S1°9¢ 0z0Z/L0/10 Smquinig (301, -] 03 dnoiZ § woxy Aouednoop Jo a3uey) IS MOIQING N 01T +00-90-0zdd
00¢F1°1E 00°Z15°00T 0202/62/16 SIWOH TP UV [ T ‘SWO0IPAq € Y3l SWOY I/S LT MIN UTusnETZII8  CL0-€0-0zdd
00°L66% 00°055°1L1 020Z/62/10 $IWOH UMPH UV ¢ J§ 6507 41036 | SSNLNVAILINLS 1918 ISHIOEN  110-0-02dd
00°€10°7$ 00'88T°€S¢ 0T0T/+T/10 SIWOH UIMPH UV "3WOY YIEq $°¢ PAQ § JS 909 AI0IS T MAN UTUSNE] 918 900-€0-079d
005128 00°008°c1 0Z0Z/80/10 sToppng 01 oepe Sunsixa ui wool Aipune| J's 95 ppy HAV AQ E W01 S00-€0-0Zdd
00°001% 00°0 0Z0Z/S1/10 Ul Y udrg sue]d Jod uG[s uswMuUON AnF 68" 9068 £00-€0-02dd
00°¢rI 18 00°Z15°00T 0z0T/¥e/ 10 SIWOH GLAPH B[V Bq Z “SWO0IPA] § Yum WOY J/5 OSL[ M3N UTUaSET 7H08  100-£0-02dd
00'9v2% 00°00Z°¢Y 0202/90/10 NIATS NAATII  p[ing 83e10)s furw dwey 1sod 96X ,0¢ MON W # AMH OF 0L6€T  €09-0Z-614d
00'0L1$ 00°000°81 0Z02/80/10 DNI sSwp[me afod ATO[[  J0§$3008 PYorIop aurely 1sod 0F X ,0€ Mau QI AANMVA €141 109-90-619d
00°0L1$ 000 0202/62/10 WeSH DTT ANVINOD TR d |, 375 688 Sunsixe 03 LourdnooQ Jo s5ueyd XS NIVIN A 1261 286-90-61dd
00°L211$ 000 0Z0Z/¥1/10 D1 SI9P[M B40I5aWOT] paxiw 0} Sulp(ing Sunsixe 0} uonRINN Y IS MIDITING N 60€2 645-90-614d
P21 umoury anfep panssy Reg sume ] jueorddy vondposa( JroA, SSIPPY # Mo g _
0202/ L0/20 panss] simurd g SuTpmg A[IUOA



Suppng = ad4 eI InuIag
loz/1€/10 - 02/10/10] <WpUOW snOWAIJ> W Bamﬁwo.amﬂm



00rSOTE 0z0T/82/10 smoorg vy O 91qed apIsing Sulpunods ‘Sulpuoq 101109 ‘a3ueyd [ued AV AHLLTVHM LIS #H0-90-0Z7Hd
00018 0z0z/L2/10 DT Teomo31g Y SHIOIO MIN YO FIVANEANYTI N 60S  140-90-02Hd
008814 0Z0T/82/10 18JOg SWOL] FMOJ PoN1 PHS MY 7€ “SOnpoLU JB[0S PAJINOW JoOJ €] A HITIASNAS SEET 0v0-90-02Hd
00°¢0tg 0Z0zZ/22/10 NTIA ® NVSIS “TTHMOTIOI  93UBy) "X0q 39[AIss mau 0} [sued uopng ysnd 1o s8uByD AV HIMOMTINGD Z1Z¢ 9€0-90-02Td
00°0L1% 0Z0Z/22/10 ampoare T2 [ 2dsip ¢ Swoe|dey ‘szesuadsip sed ¢ sopun sdwns Suioeidsy D ANIAVYE 02€S  S€0-90-02:d
00981¢ 0Z0Z/62/10 07) IDIATIG YSIIE] nop[ing auns/aued 33AISS a)0nS BUISIXG JO UONEIO[DY IS NIV M 1261 1€0-90-0THd
00°L51§ 0zoz/12/10 o] uose] EQIURMISSEY  gAOYD NNVANVIN 16T 620°90-0ZHd
00 +01% 020Z/v2/10 O SSOOYYSTT J31B3Y JIaJeM D1II3]2 JO 103UU0ISIP SPIAOI] A TIVAIIAONVIS 902 £20-90-07dd
00'818% 020/ +T/ 10 SO STOYYSTT wawdmbs pue ‘sjonuod ‘suydi Aroe 1S SOITINS N $2€2 920-90-07d
00 FrS4 020Z/12/10 SUT SMOA Uawm | SWIO0I M3U - UOHIPPY HAV TASOW T 128 $20-90-02Td
00°19Z$ 0T0T/v1/10 suparg Wiy saredai aary HOVS N8ZE 610-9002Hd
000t1$ 0C0Z/€1/10 TAMO] 79 UMET BWSUISG [[EISUI JOJRIRUSD) HAY NOYNH 0195 910-90-078d
000618 0TOT/€1/10 U] 21109 ooty ASMDIH 38 1POf I3 "3OUSPLSSI UL WAL “ISIW 29 UYINY 2a1m M HITIVZVN $08]  S10-90-02Hd
00'001$ 0202/01/10 SWISAG JUSWASTY SI9AY IRTINO p)eIIPIp [[BISU] HAV ANGIdLNYD 0Z€€ €10-90-07dd
00'501$ 020Z/60/10  gdVT%® YHHAOLSRIHD ILLAd 929U8SEITFISOL #48 :Peuuooljoued aotates Suropiday A SSTOVOI 62.6  T10-90-07dd
00'011¢ 0202/20/10 swoapy reIySndweT yo1od uosess ¢ HAV ANVIHOTI SObL +00-90-0271d
00128 020Z/20/10 smospg Tanydndure uonIppy AAY NOSTIN 011 Z00-90-021d
o0'czed 0z0Z/1€/10 SIOJIEIITOL) DRI PAEPIOSTO") awoy mau W uasne] 0Z08  ZSO-€0-0THd
00°001$ 0T0T/62/10 DI AU UNJID YIUBIQ 30RWINY MON gAYV QOOMTIOND 9148 9F0-C0-07Hd
00091% 020z/L2/10 OTT2m3d DOY 13poway HAV AT T HH01  ZH0-C0-02Hd
00°9F<e 0z0T/ve/10 omaryg aySduey W0y MoN ADTIOHS N 2SH9  850-€0-0Zad
0070114 0Z0Z/L1/10 I2MOJ 79 UMY BWST0IG [[BISUL IOJRIDUSD) AV QOOMTIONT 6808 $Z0-¢0-074dd
00°SZ1% 0z0T/L1/10 oup Py udlg  AJ[RWU 7 pe USTS JUSWNUOL PeRUIUn][] | JO UCLE[[eIsU] A0E 68 9068 220-€0-0Z4d
00'0L1% 0202/€1/10 IBMO0J 7P UMET CWISTING [T2ISUT JOTRISUSDY NTAVI T 0629  L10-S0-024d
oreces 020Z/€1/10 o3[y ue] Anuno) FT9663050 1Y Ty MaN U YBUIPSIN $8F9  $10-C0-0ZHd
00°zEs 0Z02/60/10 07) JIM[ PUOURUEL] SOSPLYSTOL FHUOTONYSUOD MIN AAY A T S0 LLO-S0-0Zd
00'1S1$ 20T/ 60/10 M3 2uw Aumon WOOJ AJTUIE] JUSISSeq Julysiug TIL AOVLLOD SL16  010-S0-02Hd
00°051% 020T/90/10 ST poop (S SuIp[ing AN[Un 03 2snoyY woly punoadispup) AV G 1168 900-S0-07Hd
00'SZ1$ 0202/TT/10 Avedwon uGig oay 0} 0JATEA WOY 398y dFUBYD (2211092 SUIISIXA J23UU0dSI] TAV NVOTHOIN 9 05201 L6F-L0-61Hd
00'501$ 0202/60/10 (3=1se) IIT Swermay J PIeuoy dIAY Q0T 18P 03 31AIDS JINY 001 Wwoy SurBuey) LS NIVIU A €0€¢ 8L5790761dd
Q00114 020z /20/10 suy ouodTes [[BISUI JOJRISUD) AAV A 94801 08S-S0-61Hd
000114 020Z/20/10 su] seu0SBem [[BISUl J0jRIaUaLD) IS CINZSE N 2655 6.5-S0-61dd
GEJEIEE
PRI yunoury panssy e amepN jaedddy UONAIOSI(] HIOM SSAUPPY  # NMuIdJ _
0202/L0/20 panssy SITUIdJ IPeL], A[PUOTA



00S11E 0202 /62/10 D11 suedorl 19 S
000¢1$ 020Z/62/10 oTI2wedos 1% g
007014 0T0T/12/10 Suiqumy o115
00°6+Z$ 0Z0Z/12/10 BRI -V
00°S914 0T0T/¥T/10 U SUrTeT A
001013 020z/0%/10 TEOTUBYISIN 110
00°5T1$ 020z/12/10 1y g Sunesy 21TV Py
00°6.28 0z0e/S1/10 sty Suuonipuon 1y % Sunespy gf
00'0:28% 020T/S1/10 1y 3 Sumeap] sary g
005z 0Z0Z/€1/10 my 2p Sunesty any pPg
000¢1$ 0T0Z/€L/10 IO P UMET BWSUING
00'S+Z 0T0T/01/10 saruedwo?) Jurwng
00688 0z0C/¥1/10 TORIY0K] L (B,
00'sTly 0ToT/12/10 DVAH 405 v mouy] 1
00'L56°01$  :P3MEg 1e30],
000L1% 020Z/60/10 IO 7P BAPT TWSUING
007014 0T0Z/90/10 SUEQ 1o o
00°051$ 0T0T/20/10 JINDAY EIPEdIY
00 L0FE 0T0T/0€/10 07) ST 3918qIAL
00-ezes 020Z/6Z/10 SIOIOBIITIOT) IO PAEPIOSUOTY
00°00¢% 020Z/82/10 T OO O
00011 0202/¥2/10 IM0 ] 29 UMET CWSUING
007986t 0z0Z/0¢/10 suary sesp] 1ySog
00'szed 0z02/22/10 SI0JDBIIUOT) DINS[H PAIEPROSTO)
005z 0Z0Z/2Z/10 SIOIDENUOT) JTIIDA[Y PIIEPIOSTOT)
A RANS 0z0Z/Tz/10 SI015€11U07) JTTIOTY PAEProsuoT)
007 151% 0202/12/10 SR AU AIUnG’)
00or1g 0z0T/L1/10 Suopy smyeudig
005014 020Z/S1/10 ou ‘ay udig
00°LL1S 0Z0Z/FPL/10  NATLIVM % SIAN NUNGHSVA
00014 020Z/€1/10 somdersy 2 udig pummsog
00°8zh4 0Z0ZT/80/10 Teomdary s¥eqduy
00°LL1S 020Z/L0/10 STOI[H INSAYPUIA
00'¢81% 0Z0Z/60/10 suonnog {81007 159AIBL]
00°6¢1E 0z0Z/1€/10 OTT dvedwor) saoiarag of

awoy mau 03 suedoad Surpraody
[[BISuUl I0JRISUID)
nRwasejdar aovwIng

SWOY AMIN

B[RS 8q JOU [[1m ISSUIPUOD DY "DV PUB 20BWM] 2oe|dey

[[BISul I31R0Y Ia1e A
juswadeldal aovwing
aoptdany sapnpoul SWOY MaN
IUWOY MaN

uswraoe[dai aoewing

([B15uI JoTRISURD)

uolssarddns a1y pooy UsyMIIY GOSN MAU JO UONR[[EISU]

uonippe mau 0} uoioajoxd a1y ppy
uds wmw [[essug

J[EISUL JOIRISUSD)

UOIID3UU0D PR [[am - [[9m Sunisixg
1[9P Ul WISISAS POOY 1M

WOy MapN

WY MIN

[opoway

IS IGEEETS)

LEOTTSO] HATIIRUIBYJ/FOIIJO0 SI0100(] - UONINISUOD MON

JWOY MAN]

AWOY MIN

ooy man

UsIUL JUauIssey

[JBISUl 10JRISUID)

uSIs [[em PoTBULUM[T | JO UOHE|[BISU]

BAIR UOUNUOD PUE ‘WIOOI)E] ‘SWI00IPaq 10§ SInado Suippy
[[BA\ O} SIANI] [AUUBYD PIIRUILIN[[ |[RISU]

WOy MIN
UIOORIBq [QpOWy]
I2[0S PajuNoul JOOI $76°C

ULIIM PO SA0UIAT ‘Sa|93da0al 10] S[[eM Ul SI9TINO M3U ST

HAV 9 H 6068

LS FLIST N 61101

LS HI0¢ N L56L

U UAsnET 0208

¥ IO SAE.LLOD 0¢T6
LS H18Z N 6Z+8

NT>Vd NHOTVA 1089

6£0-¢0-0ZNd
8¢0-€0-02Nd
9¢0-£0-0CINd
£20-S0r0TINd
120-¢0-02Nd
0£0-€0-0cNd
820-20-0TNd

UTQEOIPIN 859 1Z20-€0-0ZINd
HAVHA T SH08  610-€0-0T
IS HI0E N L9¥8  910-€0-02Wd
NTAVE H 0629  S10-€0-0ZNd
AMH 68T SL66  010-€0-0ZINd
HAV WO L€68  6¥9-L0-61INd
YA TIVAYHANYIN 60 209-90-61INd

[ERILETREI Y

ZS ISR JO IdqUUNN
IS IVICS89T  600-02-07ad
QY INITASVE L686T  S00-0T-0THd
YA AHIAYHAN N 819 100-81-0¢Hd
IS QYEE N TT62  6v0-L0-02ad
IS TIIH NOLLVIS €12 L$0-20-0Zdd
QI TIND ¥$09  $p0-L0-0TAd
LS LHOTIA 059 6E0-L0-02Hd
YA YATIIN OIE0T  LE0-L0-0THd
IO LOJIA ST +E0-L0-0H
MID LOJdHA €T €60-20-02Hd
LD LOJHA €2 2TE0-L0-0ad
ANOJ SEHLNOH 0957 0€0-L0-08Hd
HAV I H 2028 +20-L0-02Hd
Y TIND 85§ 120-L0-02Hd
IS dNDYFLLNLG €92F  020-L0-07Hd
YA MUIPIN LO9€  810-L0-0ZHd
TLL HLOAOD QI 0S92 800-L0-0ZEd
ISHISE S€SPC  £00-L0-02dd
YA VEIAOOM 1129 £00-20-02Hd
NIVIN H 209 150-90-02Hd



00°S¥Z4
00°S¥Ts
00061%
00GTI§
00101
000¢1§
006214
00°'SE1$
000¢1$
009514
006524
00°5£8%
00°5¢Z$
00'ST1d
00°591$
00°55Z4

00-09%

00°05%
00°06.%
000524
006Z1¢
00°sz1$
006214
001014
006914
00°691$
00614
00°6Z14
00'101$
00°0¢1$
000914
AR
00618
00r0L1$
006214
00'S91%
00'ST1g
00'SZ1$

0z0zZ/62/10
0Z0T/6T/10
0202/8¢/10
0Z0Z/0€/ 10
0202/42/10
0T0T/¥Z/10
0Z0Z/12/10
0202/12/10
0Z0Z/L1/10
0202/L1/10
020Z/L1/10
0Z0z/91/10
0TOZT/S1/10
0z0Z/51/10
0Z0T/¥1/10
0Z0ZT/€1/10
0Z0Z/€1/10
0Z0T/€1/10
0Z0T/€1/10
0z0zZ/L0/10
0T0Z/90/10
0T0Z/62/10
0z0zZ/82/10
0Z0Z/¥2/10
0202/€2/10
0Z0T/€C/10
020z /12/10
0Z0Z/L1/10
0ZT0ZT/¥1/10
020T/€1/10
0T0z/€1/10
0Z0Z/80/10
0Z0T/90/10
0T0T/90/10
0z0Z/€0/10
0z0T/L2/10
0z0T/L2/10
020T/¥2/10

BESH] 2 SuIquImid UBIEPOOA el
neaH 29 Surquintg weurpooy, e
Suroon) ¢ Sunesyy umorg
weadiog (g

07y poos Ue(T

IIMO 3 UMET BWSUING

Suyjoor) 2p Sunespy 1v0qaIN]
DVAH 29 vonosunsuo)) ajiopy
Suquinig HQ

T NILSOA SHAVH

[ESTUBYISTY] SIMET J8910)

uog 7 yinequieyg

ouy Suruopipuo) Ay 2% SunesH g
YSELT (238417

NATLIVY 22 1A NMOIHSVAA
[PONEYRW V 8 €

[PTUEYIS vV 28

[N V 28

2NIGEIIDN

[BMRYR V22

Furoor) 73 Sunesr] piooadparp
Burjoony 1 Suneer] pSooaspary
SIDIATIG §SOE]

Sunoon) xp Suneay] pSooasparp
OV ¥ Suneay sreq ouy

Iy 79 Sunesy a1y Py

iy 7p Sunesy] aury pPyg

07) poos, UECT

[ESTUEYDIA] VOSPIEUY ]

IO 29 UMET BUISTA1S

Tax38,] Unuelusg

ary 3 Sonesy amy Py

Funespy woisnny

1y 2@ Sunesl °9ny Pg

Iy UBWOY

y g Sunesy My pg
uoneIaduyay] s1edoy

Suroory 3g Sunear] pfooasparp

WO MIN
SLUOL MON

juswsoe[dal Dy pue aoBUIn]
195 yuey suedorg
Juswaoe[dal Japeay Iarep
[[2ISUL JOJRIAUICY
Jusweoe[day 12[10g

Sae3eay] uun (7) [|BISy]
J01eI10U9S J0f Suldid ses uny

19Np 13y | peppe 79 191e9Y Jojem “uun 27y 2oe[das
1193U02 ST (1) M 9OUSPISIL I0J [[RISUI [BOIUBISW MIN

uoissaaddns aury moaN
Jwoy MaN

Nuey T MaN

SWoeIpaq 03 sual pue sd1ddns Surppe/ysiuy uswasey

WOY MIN
WOy MAN
IWOY MIN

Jy [BLOSNPUL Y3004 Aeids [BOWAYD AIp MOU € JO UOIE[[RISU]

DVAH UOCLIONISUOD MU
Juawaoe]dal sovwm|

Juawaoeydal aovUIn |

Juswasedar soewIn,g

lustueoe|dal 19182y Ja)B M
IIplumy pue )y “aceumy sovjdey]
wawesedar HYAH

juswaoedal aovwing

juawaoedal aovWINg

wy Aamumyd Fupsixe 03 payoene - uawaoe[dal 11eay Iamm

[1RISUL JOJRIOUDN)

[102 paso[2 “uawiae[daT aoewing
justusoeder soeming

Joperous3 1o Suidid sen

€ “UONIPPE 01 J10M100P [[BISUI ‘Ue) Yieq (]) JUSA UOUIPPY

Juswadedas aoeung

wawase)dar Hy AH
justuaoedas aozwing
juswadejdar ooewIng

LD LOdEd ¢FT

1D 10dda e

A IS TIIN 9926

A I TTIN 9926

HAVY HNMHDIIT 0¢2S

LS LTHOTEM 0689

HAV TTHIINIVId 85¢9
HAV L H 9¢68

HAV H 3 T0¢8

HAV TN A T#FS

LS (TIeE N 00F

HAV INEM 6898

HAV 2004d 9¢¢8

HAY O H 8001

LS dNJHALLNG £92F
1D 1LOdHA £5T

IO LOJAT e+e

AID LOdHET 142

HAV I S20L

A0 LOdHd 652

JS HI9T N 81¢t

HAV IdHDILA T 629

dd VIONOS 11+e

HAV NHOIYVHJ 82¢¢
AT NITAHTIION 0Z+¢
HAV AdNGIILINVD S16¢
HAY NOLSEM 0LLF

LS TVIIVAVHD +0+¢

Td NIJava Ll

HAV NOYH 019¢

HAV YHLSOA 1+l

HAV HLHOMTINEA €20¢
I IHAOQTD THY €1+¢
HAY NOSTAN 011

LS NOLONITIV N 202
TSAOOMA AINLIHA 9¥¢9
IS HIO¢ N 969L

HAV QOOMTHONH 9148

FEO-L0-0CIND
£80-L0-02Nd
ZS0-L0-02Nd
150-L0-02Nd
8¥0-L0-0ZINd
tr0-L0-0ZINd
S¢0-L0~0ZINd
TeO-L0-0TN
L0L0-0TNd
STO-L0-0TNd
¥20-L0-0TINd
€20-L0-0CNd
CTO~LO-0ZN
0C0-L0-0cNd
810-L0-02Nd
£10-L0-0TINd
10-L0-02Nd
HI0-L0-02Nd
800-L0-0TINd
SO0-LO-0CNd
P00-LO-0CNd
$C0-90-0TINd
0S0-90-02Nd
£P0-90-0CNd
1+0-90-02Nd
LE0-90-02Nd
620-90-02Nd
920-90-0ZNd
L10-90-0ZINd
F10-90-0ZNd
L00-90-02Nd
900-90-0ZINd
£00-90-0TNd
200-90-02Nd
E00-90-02INd
6P0-£0-0CINd
9p0-£0-0CINd
Cr0-£0-0eINd



00°190°%$  :P31Itd Te10L
00°65¢$ 0Z0Z/0¢/10 Fuqun]g eSusiry
oosiig 0Z0Z/6¢/10 Suiquimpg a8eirog
00°05Z¢ 020Z/82/10 2UT 2TJET AN
00'891% 0202/%1/10 NATLIVY 2 1AM NINGHSVA
00°85Z¢ 020Z/60/10 [earuey23)y % Surquunyg spug
00°001$ 0Z0Z/0¢/10 su] preqqnEy A\ STecT
00001¢ 0Z0Z/0€/ 10 U PIEqQIL] AN OTeCT
00001% 0202/1Z/10 suORRIOG e ON[)
068028 0T0Z/91/10 [EoTreYRa A YL
00°¢LTS 0T0T/S1/10 ou] Suiqum s,propUEg
0SS 1% 0coT/v1/10 Furquumy g s1a8oy 1w
00'0014$ 020Z/¥1/10 Suqumy] s1580y NER
00'001% 0z20Z/91/10 SIWOL] UIMPT UV
00°001% 020Z/€1/10 U PIEQQIE] A\ 3eCT
00'001% 0T0T/01/10 oul SumEALdIXT TS
00'001% 0T02/80/10 Smquingg s10ysoxe|
00'152% 0T0T/90/10 Surqueng pasajaig
00°0074 0202/62/10 SIWOT] LD UV
00°001% 0202/62/10 SO WINPT US[[Y
00°90¢8 0Cae/L2/10 svo1ATeg Suiqumiq Jomadng
00'892$ 0Z0Z/LZ/10 s9o1A19g Sunqumyj somadng
00'001$ 0Z0Z/¥Z/10 SIWO] TP UV
00001§ 020z /¥T/ 10 SOWIOH TP US[Y
00°00T$ 0Z0Z/€1/10 Fuiqum[g onag
00°SSTE 0Z0Z/80/10 Surqum s3ezog
00611% 0202/¥1/10 PIELPOLY WAL
00°00L°0T§  *PaIid 12101,
00'ST14 (z0T/€T/10 gser esdn
0OSTTE 0Z0z/12/10 11 suedos 1sampry
00'561% 020 /€1/10 1y g Suneapg afeog
00'5Z1$ 020z/1€/10 Yy 7 Sunesy 21y pg
00101 0T0T/LT/10 0D poom UE(T

21B2)SE UOSUOLIUORONIISTOD MIN
UsIulj jusuIaseq

[spousy

Uieq [N UNS[I0) pue “UIs ‘qniyreq Suippe/ysiuly Juswaseg
UOOMLLSUOD MAN

Jugade[dar 1ayeay IMem

Juamaoe[dal 19183y JNBM

[BA 29 PUNOLINS [[esm qmyieq soefdal Jaur] qni IAIOR LISSU]
WIOOMIB( JUQWIISBY

[SpOWaL AIpune| 3p yieq ‘usyolry 10J Suiquing

s1aonej doe[dal 29 Juawase|dal 1oxeay Jate M

UOLIIUUOD I3MIS

UO0I1IIUUOT JOMIS

1 10J auop Sulaq [[eIsu] :x3[dncusweor)das 1o1eay Ja)eMm
UOI]I2UL0D I12MS

|[BIsUl Ia7BaY] Ia)e M\

Suipping 29130 Mau

UOIIBUUOT 1I2MI

O RBE IS IETIETN

QWIOY MIN

SWIOY MIN

UOLIIDUIOD JIMOS

UOTIDAULIOD Jomag

xog Aipune]

USIULJ JUauIasey

ul[122 Ul DLID2{3) 1a1eay JaJem ‘Yleq /1 W Ajiuea Sursejday

yue) JT meu Sumas

syjuep suedoud [e1suy

awoy IaImoenuew 10§ Oy 03 Suidid sen
juewasejda aoping

”Eucum.um—n—uh J2]e3\ 1B AN

9z SITUIRJ JO JOQUUNN]
AQ YATION 0101 S20-20-02dd
ANOJ SUHLNNH 0952 220-L0-02dd
Q@I TIND #509  120-L0-02dd
1S dNDWALLNG €9¢F  [10-20-02dd
AV IONd 9628 $00-L0-02dd
LepH NTHINSIHT0TZY  $20-90-02dd
8Z6W N'TTUNSIATOIZY  £20-90-02ed
AATd LSYNHANID 0£9  910-90-02dd
HAOUO NRIVANYIN 2167 £10-90-02dd
NIVWHZ09Z  Z10-90-02dd
LS HSNYFAOVS 01T 010-90-02dd
YA MOUAOOM 82T 600°90-0Zdd
HAY AMAVONTTO §T6¢  800-90-02dd
FAY XVYIWIIO Sebl  900-90-02dd
IS AQUD SILL  S00-90-02dd
M ANMYWYTTH $06  200-90-02dd
QI ANIAVE 6281 100-90-0Zdd
LSHIOEN  020-¢0-02dd
UTUISIeTZINg  610-€0-02dd
U UsnT] /918 810-60-02dd
UTwSIET TH08  L10-60-02dd
T USIET Zp08  S10-€0-02dd
UTURSIE] /918 +10€0-02dd
HAY AT 0L £00-€0-02dd
aNg FOVILLOD 9226 £00-€0-02dd
IS NIV A €161 S0€-90-61dd
SUTquIn[g
LS 1SITUID JO ISqUInN
AV HI9 €45  0P0-0Z-0TNd
IS CINZSE 1621 +€0-02-02Nd
NI ANITASVE LE8FC  600-02-02ZNd
HINONFIO 21T 950-81-02d
A SHATA G19  LH0-81-0ZNd



[0Z/1€/10 - 02/ 10/ 10] <WPOW STOMII> U PIOSS[IE I

aNv
Buiquimyg = adiprurg iy

YO [Eoroepdy = A4 rurd g
VO w2 = 2dipmussginuiag

spaosay v :uvonemdog

00'81L°GZ$ :PInd 8301, GE1 ISINUIDJ JO PDqUINN



pasoxddesiy onoadsu] soueudurely Auedold 0T0Z/90/10 rsuonaadsuy

pasoxddy uonoadsur-oy ey Auadoid 0T0T/6T/10 ssuonsadsuy
1sanboar vonopsunl 1ad vogsadsur soueusurew Arador g mmonduosa( ypom
000114 0Z0T/90/10 DTITHAOUD V(O 0Z1 OF1-+S1-20-90 AAD VO 021 100-81-02Sd
pasoiddesiq 0:30adsu] soueusurely Aedoid 0Z0T/€T/10 sswopoadsuy
diysumo ] 20158Ww07) Wwoiy 1sanbax soueuautely Axadorg wonduosaq yrom
00'6S$ 0T0T/£T/10 SITAL N LHTOIA LILHTI Or9-ELL-02°L0 1S YAOZIEN L9L 800-£0-025d
pasoxddesiq onpadsu] oueuduIRK ALedoid 0TOT/LO/10 :suondadsuy
"$SO] 303 31 21manng ‘1sanbar vonspsum| wwondussa( yrom
00°65% 0Z0TZ/LO/TO 7 O SOINIVIN VILSHM IHb-€52-61-L0 LS SSVD 8LL Z00-£0-0ZSd
pasoxddesiq onoadsu] souruaurepy Auedolg 0207/8T/10 :suonosadsuy
00ZBWE[EY] Woi} 1ssnbar avueunurepy fradoag wwondrosa( qIox
00755Y 020/LT/10 TAIOId OOZVINV IV 0LE-SOE-LT-90 1ePus™] N 027 600-90-0ZSd
pasoxddesiq opoadsu] soueusjurepy Auadoid 020Z/17/10 :suonoadsuy
‘1dag somog ~dm T, oozewegey] woiy 1senbar souruanmeyy Hzadorg rwondposa(g yrom
00'554 0Z0T/L1/10 NONODONIA ‘HLINS 080-691-01-90 IS XTTNC M P42 S00-90-02Sd
parcaddesiq otpadsuy soueusurEly Auadoid 0Z0T/01/10 ssuopoadsuy
oozeweles] woiy 1sanbax soueusyurepy Hrsdox g monduosag xaox
00'SS$ 020Z/80/10- VIdO0Ud OOZVINVIVSL 020-0LF- 11790 G 10y Larydwmyy 6081 €00-90-0ZSd
paaoxddesiqy ooadsur ssueusurey Auadolg 0T0T/TO/ 10 ssuonsadsuy
00ZEWEES] WwoIj Isenbsx soueusiurey Lrador g wwonduosag HFom
00'65% o610T/08/C1 O ONIAONVTNATTINL 010-082-81-90 COT # UIBAL M) 0CeE 601-90-61S8d
[e10, 333 PaI10 e(] RUM) Joquinp] 1328 g ssarppy qof # onag
WA J Teradg
0202/L0/20 sisanbayy sourumnurepy L130dorg Apruoy



0Z0¢/1€/10

ANV QZ0T/10/10 Usamleg
Pa[NpayagaWL] e uondadsu]

anNv

(330 QTOH = smEIguLdg

ANV g

reredg = adATyNuuag nuned

. ANV 1sanbay

8 SSITUI™{ Te10 I, pueln) uondIpsLUNy — A1082318) NI

spr0o29y [V ‘vonemdog

00'56¥$ S99 [e1o], puern

Areurwng 1odoyy

00°S6+$ :2d4 1 30g 99 [BI0],
8 :2dLy, 30,1 syruang e300,

paroaddesig onoadsu] aoueusiurely Auadoig 0T0T/LZ/10 :suonoadsuy
uonoadsur-oy “Jutely Auadord 0T0Z/L0/Z0 rsmonoadsuy

JuswiydIe ] woiy sonbar sousumnurepy A3adorg smonduasa(y oM

00°c5$ 020T/1¢/10 TVINTY LNHWHOYVd 0L00TTZ090 7O MATATIATI N C¢F 900-81-0ZSd



1sanbay 1oum(Q = A1ogsre)ynuusg

HO ucnsedsug

1920S PR = A103938) HULIS]

O uoissaiddng

pooH = Al03ajeyIruung

d0

nuuad rerveds = Asodareynuued

: ANV

. 0T/1£/10 ~ 0Z/10/10] <puowr

N .m..;.EHUﬁH —”.NMO.H. ﬁﬁﬂmhw SNOIADIJ> Ul Panss[aje(] HULID]

sprooay [V ‘uvonemdog

00°0IT$  :S3 [e30], puein

Ayewrwung 130day

00°0TT$ :2dA 1, 30 539 [eroL
ré 29dA Y, 30, s1rourdg TeIo T
pasciddesiq uonsadsu] 19008 1299 0707/0/T0 :suonoadsuy
3$00Y 1) WOIJ 19218 T ss0Ive txeq djod 1y uo uonsadsur 1axpos 1ojopy  WOBALIISI( HFoM
00554 020Z/6T/10 V NATHLVI YJT1INd Q0-9%0rsSOST 08 o MMOHS IV 81452 110-02-0ZSd
paroxddesiy uono2dsu] 193905 IM9A] 0Z0T/LT/10 :suonoadsoy
(oumo mau) T sSurpjoy cozewrees] woag 1sanbax vonsadsur 1expos ey SuOBdLdsa(T sFOM
00'95§ 020T/TL/10 VN TINVE ST 0s2-02%-L1-90 IS SOILNVYS 910¢ L00-90-0ZSd
07, 993 pa1mug Neq DUBO I3qUINN] [30FE] ssaxppy qof # IuIIa g

R g Teradg

0202/ L0/20 159nbay UM - 3rwId J re193dg ATIuoN



